Re: Qnt required

Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Wed 1/24/2024 3:48 PM
To:sunitha <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>;Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Cc:Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>;Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>;'Prathap R' <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>
Hi Sunitha,

You have to include costing for the WC Seat covers also please..

Thanks

From: sunitha <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>;
'Prathap R' <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>

Subject: RE: Qnt required

Some people who received this message don't often get email from sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com. Learn why, this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

SHANKARA BUILD PRO

133/1 G1, GROUND FLOOR, FARAH WINSFORD, INFANTRY ROAD
BANGALORE - 560 001
GSTIN: 29AACCS9670B1Z6
OUR REF QUOTATION: 24.01.202
NO.

























ISBPL/INFANTRY /22-23/005

TO, SUNITHA.N
BANGALORE LOUNGE 9980914385
BANGALORE
DEAR SIR
/ MADAM
SL.NO. GROUND FLOOR GUEST BATHROOM QTY RATE AMOUNT DISCOUNT TO"
744T-2-CP | ODEON SQUAT SENSOR (DC,6/8L) 1 49,320.00 49,320.00 12,330.00 36,991
1 49320.00 49320.00 12330.00 3699

From: Mahadev Badiger [mailto:mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in]

Sent: 24 January 2024 12:25

To: sunitha

Cc: Nashid Ahmed; Rohan Choudhury; Bangalore Maintenance; 'Prathap R'
Subject: Re: Qnt required

Dear Sunita,
Remainder,
Regards,

Mahadev Badiger,

Asst Manager - Maintenance

BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd

Room # 20 1st Floor Alpha 3 Building,
Kempegowda International Airport, KIAL Road,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru, Karanataka 560300.
M: 9538452406

www.travelfoodservices.com



CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 5:11 PM

To: sunitha <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; 'Prathap R' <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>; Rohan Choudhury <rohan.choudhury@blrlounge.in>; Mahadev
Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Re: Qnt required

Hi Sunitha,

Kindly provide your official quote for the below sensor model

[ 7441-2-cP | ODEON SQUAT SENSOR (DC,6/8L) | |

And also, please include the WC seat cover pricing as well. And send us final quotation to proceed.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 6:26 PM

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

Hi sunitha,

Thanks. The model given in our datasheet is 744T-M-CP which is not exactly matching. As discussed, can you share us the catalogue that you have so that we can
cross verify the equivalent one.

And also, please share me the quote for the seat cover which I discussed - pics | have shared through WhatsApp.

Thanks,
Nashid

From: sunitha <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:34 PM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>
Cc: Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>; 'Prathap R' <PRATHAP.R@K-CORP.IN>
Subject: RE: Qnt required

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir,

Please find the urinal sensors details. Which one you need please let me know

744T-2-CP ODEON SQUAT SENSOR (DC,6/8L) 49,320
744T-MC05-CP ODEON TOILET/SQUAT SENSOR 36,000
744T-M-SC ODEON TOILET/SQUAT SENSOR 43,110

From: Nashid Ahmed [mailto:nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in]
Sent: 16 January 2024 11:21

To: Mahadev Badiger; sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com

Cc: Bangalore Maintenance; Prathap R

Subject: Re: Qnt required

Hi Sunitha,

We are expecting your quote for both WC sensor ad WC seat cover - as per trailing mails.
Attached model details as well.
Kindly revert with your costing urgently.

Thanks,
Nashid



From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2024 9:25 AM

To: sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <pashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Re: Qnt required

Dear sunitha,
We are waiting for your reply.
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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 10:35 AM

To: sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com <sunitha@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; Bangalore Maintenance <bangalore.maintenance@blrlounge.in>
Subject: Fw: Qnt required

Dear Sunita
As discussed kindly send me the quotation for attached the details.
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

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 9:55 AM

To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; sales@shankarabuildpro.com <sales@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: vinodhkumar@shankarabuildpro.com <vinodhkumar@shankarabuildpro.com>; retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com <retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com>
Subject: Re: Qnt required

Dear Team,
Any update ?
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 9:48 AM

To: sales@shankarabuildpro.com <sales@shankarabuildpro.com>

Cc: vinodhkumar@shankarabuildpro.com <vinodhkumar@shankarabuildpro.com>; retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com <retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com>; Mahadev
Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Fw: Qnt required

Hi,
Can we get a quotation for this please

Thanks,
Nashid

From: Mahadev Badiger <mahadev.badiger@blrlounge.in>

Sent: Saturday, December 30, 2023 12:49 PM

To: retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com <retail.siddaiah@shankarabuildpro.com>
Cc: Nashid Ahmed <pashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>

Subject: Qnt required

Hi,
As discussed kindly send me the quotation for attached details.
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
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